
1 el.K ORle/al Flllng'**'**612/2011 11:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11 :29 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams -----'---------.FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Administrative 0 Pmties 0 Consumer 
Date and Time: 6/212011 11 :28:00 AM , DOCUMENT NO.OJ 6) 6 . Q3
Docket Number: 090346-WU 

Filename I Path: 090346.order.052411.agenda.arw.doc l.?ISTRIBUTION: _ . 


ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 I 

I 

o 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =597344) 


Attachments: 03860-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/212011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090346 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
I CODE 

I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

: Office of Public Counsel (11 h) I KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No 
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FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
[X( Administtative0 PIItieI~Consumer 
'iXlcUMENT NO. OJ s..m 
DISTRIBUTION: . 

Printed on 5/12120 II at 4:04:35 PM 



State of Florida 

JIuhltt~~rbtt~ C!lntttmisMnn 
CAPIl'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

'FROM: 

HE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page One for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. Jf you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
t1ECEIVE[}-FPSC 

lS'.._Lr· Q-c-:__ m ... 11 HAY' 2 AM II: '3 
1r'!Wlt:C'00'~!-~41~ \tJ"omnttSUnt 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -l540SHUMAROOAK BOULEV~MHl SSION 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399.0850 CLERK 

-M-E-M·O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~! . cSJ{ ~¢J6Av-A 
t;:i) b>O f.V liD 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation ~rts, Fletcher, udson, Maurey, Simpson) /C7 
Office of the General Counsel (Williams? Crawford)~ / (5--­

.f.Jl.w C)­

RE: Docket No. 090346-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County 
by Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 

AGENDA: 05/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: 04/16/11 (Complete Pro Forma Plant) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\090346.RCM.DOC 

o3 3 0 3 HAY 12 = 
fPSC-COHMISSION CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =882148) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03303-11. pdf 


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

5/12/2011 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllnll****4115/2010 10:51 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande... 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 10:47 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/201010:46:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090346-WU 
Filename I Path: 090346.CO.arw.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 !!f?1c<-;/J- .I

Fo-f 
11~/(d 



1 eLK Official Flllng....3/22/2010 3:36 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday. March 22, 2010 3:36 PM FIsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices E] Administrative 0 ~ OConsumerCc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NOjJ~9 \ 6 -

DiSTRIBUTION:Date and Time: 3/22120103:30:00 PM 
,Docket Number: 090 346-WU 
Filename I Path: 090346.PAA ord.arw.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES AND 


ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

.{:a.."'w 
rno.. ~ \e.d I 
~MQ.", \e::t D 



State of Florida 

Jlu:blircSer&ie.e Q!ll1tUttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

DATE: February 18,2010 


TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) , af! JJr tfY": ~ 


FROM: Ol~ivisjon of Economic Regulation (~s, Bruce, BUle&~~ankS, Fletcher, 

~Y2udson, Simpson~ ) t:> ~ ~ 

Office of the General Codnsel (Williams, BrubakerG~-

RE: Docket No. 090346~WU - Application ,for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County 
by Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 

AGENDA: 03/02110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action except for Issues 13, 14 
and 15 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Klement . 
" 
, ,.; 

CRITICAL DATES: 08/05110 (IS-Month Effective Date (SARC)) : 
1'0..,) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090346.RCM.DOC 

FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.. vAdmlnlatratlve_Partiea_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 02515- 09 
DIS"rRIBUTION: _____ 

oI 0 8 6 fEB!i3 =: 

FPSC-con'1!SSl!i!I CL 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, July 31,200910:02 AM 

To: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: Docket No: 090346-WU 

Good morning to you too. 


Rep has now been added as OCR for 090346. 


FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~AclmlnlltratlYe_Pa""'_ConaUllHH' 
DOCUMENT NO. 0")5\ 'S - Sf) 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 9:23 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No: 090346-WU 

Good Morning, 

Please add RCP to the OCR Division Assignment for Docket No: 090346-WU - SARC in Lake County By 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. ' 

Mary 

7/3112009 
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Dorothy Menasco OQ03L{U-_..__.... _-------------------'--­
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, July 31,2009 11 :34 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: New Advice Form 090346-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090346-WU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090346-WU - Form Number 090346-WU-0000I-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 01113/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-l0:00 p.m. - in 
Eustis - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

r~- ~1~·~{~~~'('~';~:~tl~~::sp;~";~:,~~JP,j(7:1
;,. 1..l '.J~_, '\..1"".... , ... , ......... l... v.,,''' J:t. L ~tifl . " . r"', -, . ,.">,.... ,~ 
It': A'::n;~:Stl1itiV':' ~.J : .\!-tH':S LJ l,,:msnwer ~ 
, I ,C:C,j:-ALNT ~4o.Q.7~t2:.P-9:- i 
1~?.:.2~~~:?,~~~~r.:,:~~_;:.-:;~~::.:;;:-~d 

7/3112009 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/3112009 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090346-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 01113/2010 Eustis 6:00 p - 10:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearlng Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT lED IMMiAG SK 

I I I X 

Prehearin2 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090346-WU-0000I-001 



State of Florida AD"IINlsTRAnvE pi.lt&s-a- 
APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 23,2009 

TO: Lynn M. Deamer, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Regulatory 
Compliance 

FROM: 

RE: 
Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance w% 
Docket No: 090346-WU; Utility Name: Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 
Audit Request: Determine Eligibility for Staff Assistance; 
Audit Control No: 09-204-1-1; 

Complete the attached form for determining eligibility for staff assistance and mail under 
a transmittal letter to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation, with a copy to 
me no later than August 3,2009 

By copy of this memorandum, I request that Lynn Deamer be added to the CASR 
distribution list. 

DNM/ch 
Attachment 

CC: Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks) 



- -

/ 

.-­

e Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090346-WU Date Docketed: 06125/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Company: Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 
\wsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEBRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 
IAd.iDistrative_Parties_Cnlla.er 
DOCUMENT NO. (Jl5\5-C)~ 
DISTRIBunON: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes an~ returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A1(b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6.

I 7. 
Staff ~ounsel 8. 

9.I 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conni ssion Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer()s 	 Prehearlng Off'lcer 
COlll1lissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

COlll1lissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor COlll1llSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlll1lissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLEl'ED EVENTS 

http:IAd.iDistrative_Parties_Cnlla.er


~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090346-WU Date Doc.~d: 06/25/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 

BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 


Official Filing Date: 09/21/2009 Expiration: 12/21/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM elK (ECR) Gel PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("on indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Rul@e:za-Rank!1: 
B Fletcher S Hudson 

OPR Staff l Roberts 

NONE 06/25/20091. Forms Reguesting Assistance Filed 
NONE 07/16/20092. AUS Initial Review ReportR Simpson 
NONE 07/23/20093. SARC Approval/Denial letter 
NONE 07/23/20094. Committee Meets to Discuss 

07/23/2009NONE5. AUS Audit Request 
6. Company Pays Fil ing Fee (Official Fil ina Date) NONE 08/20/2009 

09/21/20097. Audit ReDort Due 
09/28/20098. Engineering Analysis Due to AnalystStaff Counsel A Williams, J Brubaker 

19/20099. Prlmnrv Staff Reoort to ECO. 
10. ICnn"'...·""'... 

OCRs (RCP) l Deamer, 0 Marl hot 11. Engineering/Repression 
200912. Prlmnry Staff Report to 

13. FAW !IIn'H ...", Fil ..d 01i2ii09 
14. OPR I ..m.l Wi1"h 07 2009 
15. I",oal C;;",nd... Nnt:ie", and Tn 14 2009 
16. 	 (EU!1:t:i!1:"i 01 201013 

NONE 02 18 201017. St:aff :ion 
NONE 03 02 2010'aenda18. 

1)44 n ......... 
 NONE 03 22 201019. 
P",..;n'" FYn; ..",c NONE 04 12 201020. 

in.. 0 ..... "'.. H' Nn 0;..,.....+.....,+ NONE 04 15 201021. 
"In,,,.. nn.......1" n.. R",v;c.. CAe;:R 
 04 22NONE 201022. 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ...!.. Commi ssi on Panel 
 33.-
 34.Hearing Examiner Staff -- 35. 

Date filed with Clk: 07/30/2009 
 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I 1 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: C-'\~.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07130/200§assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 0713112009 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090346-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location I Room TimeEvent 

01113/2010Customer Meeting Eustis 6:00 p. - 10:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Com Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED !MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090346-WU-0000I-001 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 	 ...-.. 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090346-WU Date Docketed: 06/25/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Company: 	 Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Official Filing Date: 08/20/2009 Expiration: 11/22/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 10/19/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) .--.....;...-"TI---r--..;....-..,.....""'-:-x:--"--..,--.....;...x~-..,------;I.-~x:-:----,-.....;............--,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

PrQgram Module Al (b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Roberts, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
S Hudson A Maurev 
R SilJl)son SAME 07/16/20091. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME 07/23/20092. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 08/20/20093. Comoanv Pays Fil ina Fee (Official Filina Date) 
SAME 09/28/20094. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
SAME 10/19/20095. Prlmnry Staff Report to ECO. &Rates for Analy 

6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst ~~09 

SAME 11/30/20098. Prlmnry Staff Report to SupervisorStaff Counsel A Williams, J Crawford 
SAME 04/13/20109. Protest Period Expires 
SAME 04128/2011 


OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Mailhot 

10. Staff ion 

SAME 05/10/201111. Agenda 
05/31/2011SAME12. PAA Order 

SAME13. D ............ t" Period EXDires 
 06/21/2011 
SAME 06124/201114. ina Ord~r if No 

04120/201115. Cln..~ DnC'k"t" nr R"v; .. " CASR 0612512012 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. I I 
29. 

Recommended assianments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!,.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/19/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 090346-WU Date Docketed: 06/25/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Company: 	 Brendenwood Water System, Inc, 
BRENDENWOOO WATER SYSTEM, INC. 

Official Filing Date: 08/20/2009 Expiration: 11/22/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/19/2009 
Referred to: ADM 	 APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD 55.C 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 411-6770 

Due D.ates 
OPR Staff L Roberts, B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level 

S Hudson A Maurev 
R Sillt)son I. AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. COq)any Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to ECO. & Rates for Analy 
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

Staff Counsel A Williams, J Crawford 8. Prlmnry Staff Rel)Ort to SUDervisor 
9. Protest Period Expires 

10. Staff ion 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. Agenda 

12. Standard Order 
13. Period EXDires 
14. ina Order if No 
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/27/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

06 2 

Current 

07/16/2009 
07/23/2009 
08/20/2009 
09/28/2009 
10/19/2009 
10/26/2009 
11/02/2009 
11/30/2009 
04/13/2010 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I 

PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/27/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


